Re: Fw: Re: Request for quotation SINGLE LOG HEATING TUNNEL FURNACE

Ajay Kumar <mail@maanglobalindustries.com>
Wed 14-Jun-23 1:51 PM

To:purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (728 KB)

Gas_Furnace_Alumium Billet Heating.PDF;

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached quotation for the Single Billet Heating furnace for Aluminum 7" dia. Any questions, that you may have,
please feel free to contact us. For 5" cost will be 3.5 Lacs less.

Best Regards,

Ajay Kumar (Manager, Technical Sale

Unit I: 14/4 Bali Nagar, Mathura Road, Faridabad, Haryana, India

Unit II: Kosi Kotwan Industrial Area, Main Delhi-Mathura Road, UPSIDC

Ph: +91-129-4902109/ +91-9311805618
website: https://maanglobalindustries.com/
http://maanenergy.com/

---- On Tue, 13 Jun 2023 16:11:38 +0530 purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com> wrote ---

Dear Mr. Ajay Kumar,
We require gas fired furnace

Thanks & Regards,
Mohan N
Senior Associate - Purchase

T: +91 8023-715-555/ 61 www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:09 PM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Re: Request for quotation SINGLE LOG HEATING TUNNEL FURNACE

We require gas fired furnace.

Warm Regards
Harikesh Sharma
Manager - Maintenance
M: +91 7795-560-135

From: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: Re: Request for quotation SINGLE LOG HEATING TUNNEL FURNACE




Dear Mr. BUENDER / Mr. HARIKESH,
Kindly reffer below E-Mail & clarify the vendor query against the Indent DI230500782 & DI230500781

Thanks & Regards,
Mohan N
Senior Associate - Purchase

T: +91 8023-715-555 /61 www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Ajay Kumar <mail@maanglobalindustries.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:02 PM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Request for quotation SINGLE LOG HEATING TUNNEL FURNACE

Dear Sir,
Do u require Gas fired or Electric furnace?
Best Regards,

Ajay Kumar (Manager, Technical Sales)

Unit I: 14/4 Bali Nagar, Mathura Road, Faridabad, Haryana, India

Unit IT: Kosi Kotwan Industrial Area, Main Delhi-Mathura Road, UPSIDC
Ph: +91-129-4902109/ +91-9311805618

website: https://maanglobalindustries.com/

http://maanenergy.com/

---- On Fri, 09 Jun 2023 17:35:20 +0530purchase@jindalaluminium.com wrote ----

Dear Sir/Mam,
This MOHAN N, From Jindal Aluminium Limited.

We wish to inform You, about our new requirement.
Kindly submit your quotation for the same as Follows.

*DESIGN, SUPPLY, ERECTION AND COMMISSIONING OF SINGLE LOG HEATING TUNNEL FURNACE SUITABLE
FOR 7"DIA. ALUMINIUM LOG HEATING WITHOUT HOT LOG SHEAR, PRODUCTION RATE- 2500KG/HR
Required Quantity:01 SET

*DESIGN, SUPPLY, ERECTION AND COMMISSIONING OF SINGLE LOG HEATING TUNNEL FURNACE SUITABLE
FOR 5"DIA. ALUMINIUM LOG HEATING WITHOUT HOT LOG SHEAR, PRODUCTION RATE- 1200KG/HR
Required Quantity:01 SET

Required for Bhiwadi, Rajasthan Unit.

Thanks & Regards,
Mohan N
Senior Associate - Purchase

T: +91 8023-715-555/ 61 www.JindalAluminium.com




